Dorothy Menasco @R'G,

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2006 11:24 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Hong Wang; Lee
Fulcher; Nancy.Schnitzer@mail.sprint.com

Subject: 060298-TP - Sprint-Florida/ACN Communication - Adoption of 050301-TP

Dorothy,

The above agreement should be styled as an adoption "with modifications" since the terms of the underlying agreement
have been changed for this adoption. The letter does not indicate modifications have been made, but the modifications
can be found on pages 3 and 4 of the PDF document.

In addition to the change in the docket title, the event codes and dates should be adjusted to add a "statutory deadline”

with a date of June 29, 2006; the memo to docket file date should be changed to July 3, 2006; and the close docket date
should be changed to July 5, 2006.

Please let me know if you need me to file a CASR revision.

Nancy, F Y | the above information.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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